
 

 

                                                                              
Agenda for Licensing and Enforcement Sub 
Committee 
Wednesday, 28th August, 2019, 10.30 am 
 
Members of Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 
Councillors: Paul Jarvis (Chairman), Kim Bloxham and Jack 
Rowland 

 
Venue: Council Chamber, Exmouth Town Hall, Exmouth 

 
Contact: Christopher Lane; 

01395 517544; email: clane@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
Tuesday, 20 August 2019 
 
 
1 Minutes of the previous meeting  (Pages 2 - 6) 

2 Apologies   

3 Declarations of interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 
declarations of interest 
 

4 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 
 

5 Confidential/exempt items   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the Press) have 
been excluded. There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt 
with in this way. 
 

6 'To consider an application for the grant of a time limited premises licence to 
allow the provision of recorded music, live music and the sale of alcohol for 
consumption ON the premises at H fest, Halsdon Farm, Mudbank Lane, 
Exmouth, EX8 3EG. The application is to cover the period 30 August - 31 August 
2019  (Pages 7 - 104) 

 
Due to the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 only parties to the hearing are 
permitted to address the sub-committee (through their representative as 
appropriate). 
 
Decision making and equalities 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

East Devon District Council 

Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 

Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/matters-of-urgency/
http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee held at
Blackdown House, Honiton on 10 April 2019

Attendance list at end of document
The meeting started at 9.30 am and ended at 1.10pm.

53 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Enforcement Sub-Committee
held on 30 January 2019, were confirmed and signed as a true record.

54 Exempt Information

RESOLVED that the classification given to the documents to be
submitted to the Sub-Committee be confirmed and that
the report relating to exempt information be dealt with
under Part B of the agenda.

55 Declarations of interest

There were no declarations of interest.

56 That members consider an application for the grant of a premises
licence to allow the sale of alcohol on and off the premises & late
night refreshment on the premises at Mansell Raceway,
Dunkeswell, Honiton EX14 4AH

The Sub Committee gave consideration to an application for the grant of a
premises licence to allow the sale of alcohol on and off the premises and late
night refreshment on the premises at Mansell Raceway, Dunkeswell, Honiton,
EX14 4AH.

The Sub Committee carefully considered the application with the amendments the
applicant had now offered at the hearing for the licensable activities and the
extension of proposed hours of operation with a view to deciding whether the
applicant promoted the licensing objectives as required by the Licensing Act 2003.
They also took into account Government Guidance and the Council’s own
licensing policy and the Human Rights Act 1998 in making this decision.

The Sub Committee considered the relevant representations that all parties had
made and the written representations and other documentation put before the Sub
Committee. They also considered the particular locality of the premises in a rural
setting within the Blackdown Hills AONB and its physical relationship with other
residential and commercial properties in the vicinity.

The Sub Committee considered it relevant that no representations had been
received from the police in relation to the Licensing Act objectives that had been
the subject of representations, that is to say: public safety, public nuisance, crime

page 2

Agenda Item 1



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 10 April 2019

and disorder. From this the Sub-Committee had concluded that the police did not
consider that there would be any significant problem associated with the operation
of the premises.

The applicant was Njal Lovell, DPS/Manager, represented by Amy Cater of Tozers
Solicitors. The applicant’s case was set out on paper.

At the hearing the applicant added that the Karting Track at the site had been in
existence since the 1960s, and brought tourism to the area but there was a need
to provide more facilities on site through a Licensing application. This was no
different to other karting tracks across the country. Customers could attend a race
day and have a drink or meal in the new premises. The Mansell brand was about
legacy and he would not want the premises to negatively impact on the
community.

The extensive condition dealt with the issue of kart use and alcohol consumption
which was prohibited through the use of wrist bands, so that alcohol could not be
purchased by anyone participating in kart racing until the wrist band had been
removed, also the management used breathalysers if there were any suspicions
of alcohol consumption, incident reports and CCTV.

The applicant referred to the fact that there had been no representations from any
of the Responsible Authorities which remonstrated that they were not unduly
concerned by the proposed operation or that they were concerned by light or
noise pollution from the premises as this was a new application. The applicant
suggested that the proposed operating schedule was therefore in line with the
Licensing Objectives as set out in the Act.

At page 51 of the bundle the applicant referred the Sub Committee to the
proximity of the premises in Sheldon and Dunkeswell from which objections to the
application had been received. All the properties were over 1km from the
premises. It was accepted that there was some noise from the karting but noise
from patrons leaving the premises or car doors being closed at night would not be
heard or have the impact the residents suggested.

The applicant made comparisons with The Aviator, Dunkeswell Aerodrome and
the Dunkeswell Social Club which had longer hours of operation and were closer
to residential premises. Planning permission had dealt with light emanating from
the premises. A condition of the planning consent had been the installation of light
reducing glazing, and low level lighting as patrons leave the premises at night.

At pages 53, 56 & 57 of the report the Sub Committee were shown photographs
of light pollution from buildings at the aerodrome and the point was made that light
pollution could not be an issue at the premises currently because the building was
not currently operational.

In conclusion the applicant stated that the application was not abnormal, it was
sustainable and all concerned were addressed in the premises operating
schedule.

The interested parties represented at the meeting were, Cllr Colin Brown,
representing Dunkeswell Parish Council, Wendy Plimmer-Page, representing
Jennifer Ash and James Page and Claudie Napier from Sheldon Parish Meeting
and representing Nancy Plimmer, David Whipp and Moira Wood.

page 3



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 10 April 2019

The interested parties’ case was on paper, first in relation to the prevention of
crime and disorder, concerns about drinking and driving outside of the venue, lack
of policing in a rural area, particularly at night. Regarding public safety, relating to
drinking and driving. Regarding the prevention of public nuisance, noise and light
pollution in the AONB, intensification of traffic on the rural roads.

At the hearing they expressed their concern for the continuing development of the
site in the AONB, that Sheldon and Dunkeswell were fundamentally very quiet
places other than when the karting track was in use. The track use was controlled
by a planning agreement between Mansell Raceway and the Council.

Cllr Brown wanted to know why the premises needed to be licensed outside of
times when there was karting taking place. The applicant responded that it had
been approached by businesses at the aerodrome to provide a place where they
could meet with clients etc. and that a licence as submitted was the most
appropriate way to meet those needs. It was a commercial decision.

Wendy Plimmer-Page stated that the premises did have an impact on her and
other residents in Sheldon because of light and noise pollution and that she could
not understand how the premises needed to operate after 9.30pm on any evening.
There were smaller businesses that relied on the peace and tranquillity of the
area.

The Sub Committee wanted some clarification of how the site was controlled and
managed over a race weekend when there were caravans/campers on site to
ensure minimal disturbance in the area. The applicant assured the Sub
Committee that the site was shut down at 10.30pm when generators were
requested to be switched off and lights turned out.
The Sub Committee had carefully considered the operating schedule put forward
by the applicants and the likely impact of the application. They considered that the
establishment would well managed and controlled with good policies in place and
adequate supervision from line management.

The Sub Committee did not accept that there was evidence of a significant public
nuisance, risk to crime and disorder, risk to public safety, arising from the
proposed operation of the premises. At the present time there was no real
evidence that the operation the applicant proposed to run would cause the
unacceptable impact local resident suggested.

Whilst the Sub Committee acknowledged the concerns expressed by the
interested party before it, they believed the concerns expressed in representations
had been addressed by the hours of operation for the licensable activities and the
conditions offered and agreed at mediation which had been tailored to the size,
characteristics and activities on the premises, and which members believed were
necessary and proportionate.

All parties were reminded of the closure and review powers which the government
brought into force once the new licences were operational from 24th November
2005. Premises which do not operate in an acceptable way in terms of the
licensing objectives may in extreme cases be closed down by police action or
have their scope of operation reduced by the licensing authority.

RESOLVED 1.that the premises licence be granted as follows:
page 4



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 10 April 2019

a) The extent of the areas within which the various licensable
activities will be permitted is as indicated by the legends on the
applicant’s plan.

b) Permitted hours for the various licensable activities will be set out
in Appendix A, as amended by the applicant’s plan.
Sunday Hours
Sale of alcohol 10.00am to 21.30pm. Terminal Hour 10.00pm

c) The conditions in the operating schedule at set out in the
Appendix F will apply, with additional conditions.

d) Condition 27. A dedicated phone number of the DPS or Duty
Manager will be provided for residents to raise issues or
concerns relating to the premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003 licensing objectives.

e) Condition 28. All windows and doors to be closed no later than
10.00pm, save for access and egress to or from the premises, to
prohibit noise escape and reduce any noise disturbance to
residents.

f) The mandatory condition required by section 19 of the Licensing
Act 2003 will also be imposed.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor would be Njal Lovell of    28
Queen Street, Honiton, EX14 1HD.

57 Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED that under Section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972
the public (including the press) be excluded from the meeting as
exempt information, of the description set out on the agenda, is
likely to be disclosed and on balance the public interest is in
discussing this item in private session.

58 To determine whether the person named in the report is a fit and
proper person to be licensed as a Hackney Carriage Driver

Consideration was given to whether a new applicant was a fit and proper person
to be licensed as a Hackney Carriage Driver.

Members considered the Council’s policy on all issues, the overriding duty of the
Sub Committee was protection of the public.

RESOLVED that, Mr CJG’s Hackney Carriage Drivers application for
his licence be refused.

page 5



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 10 April 2019

Attendance List
Councillors present:
C Brown
S Hall (Chairman)
G Jung
B de Saram

Councillors also present (for some or all the meeting)

Officers in attendance:
Lesley Barber, Licensing Officer
Christopher Lane
Giles Salter, Solicitor

Councillor apologies:

Chairman Date:

page 6



  Report to: Licensing and Enforcement Sub 
Committee 

 

Date of Meeting: 28 August 2019 

Public Document: Yes 

Exemption: None 

Agenda item:    6 

Subject: Application for the grant of a time limited premises licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003   

Purpose of report: 
 
The report summarises an application for the grant of a time limited 
premises licence to be considered by the committee. 
 

Recommendation: 
Recommendation 

That members consider an application for the grant of a 

time limited premises licence to allow the provision of 

recorded music, live music and the sale of alcohol for 

consumption ON the premises at H fest, Lower Halsdon 

Farm, Mudbank Lane, Exmouth. EX8 3EG. The application is 

to cover the period 30 August – 31 August 2019. 

Reason for 
recommendation: 

To comply with statutory processes. 

Officer: Lesley Barber – lesley.barber@eastdevon.gov.uk  

Financial 
implications: 
 

The only financial implication is if the applicant appeals against the 
decision made, with the possibility of court costs. 

Legal implications: Legal implications are included within the report.  

Equalities impact: Low Impact 

Risk: Low Risk 

Links to background 
information: 

Appendices 
 

Appendix A – Licensing Application 

Appendix B – Plans of the premises 

Appendix C – Event Management Plan 

Appendix D – Event Risk Assessments 

Appendix E -  Representations   

Appendix F -   Map detailing the event location compared to location of      

                       residential properties.     

Appendix G–   Responses to Notices of Hearing & supporting documents 

Appendix H – Operating Schedule 

 

Link to Council Plan: Not applicable 

page 7

Agenda Item 6

mailto:lesley.barber@eastdevon.gov.uk


 

1 Description of Application 

1.1 An application has been received from Hospitality Events, 43 The Strand, Exmouth, EX8 1AL. 
The application was received and accepted by the Licensing Authority on 5 July 2019 to allow 
consultation to commence with responsible authorities.   

 
1.2 The application is provided at APPENDIX A. 
 
1.3 The proposed timings and licensable activities applied for are as follows:  
 
 Provision of live music Friday & Saturday   12:00-22:00 
 Provision of recorded music Friday & Saturday    12:00-22:00 
 Sale of alcohol   Friday & Saturday    12:00-22:00 
 
 Opening hours   Friday & Saturday   12:00 -22:00 
   
1.4 The application seeks to licence a field adjacent to Lower Halsdon Farm, Mudbank Lane, 

Exmouth. This is to provide licensable activities at an event known as H fest. The event is 
proposed to run 30 – 31 August 2019. 

 
1.5 A plan of the site (with the area for licensable activities marked in red) along with additional 

plans and photos detailing the location of the stage, bar, additional non licensable activities 
and camping were submitted in support of the application. These are provided at APPENDIX 
B.  

 
1.6 The event will operate in accordance with an Event Management Plan, at  
 APPENDIX C. This is the current version of the EMP (version 3) id dated 14/08/19. Risk 

assessment documents are provided at APPENDIX D 
 
2 Statutory Bodies’ Response 
 
2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police 

A representation has been received – an agreed position has been reached between Police 
and the applicant. APPENDIX E 
 

2.2 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service 
No representations have been received. 

 
2.3 Area Child Protection Committee and Local Safeguarding Children Board 

No representations have been received. 
 

2.4 Devon Trading Standards 
 No representations have been received. 
 
2.5 East Devon District Council, Environmental Health Service 

A representation has been received. APPENDIX E 
 

2.6 East Devon District Council, Planning & Countryside Service 
 No representations have been received. 
 
2.7 Primary Care Trust 

No representations have been received. 
 

2.8 Home Office 

page 8



No representations have been received. 
 

3 Representations and Responses to Notices of Hearing 
 

3.1 Devon & Cornwall Police have submitted a representation, attached at APPENDIX E. The 
Police have raised a concern that no ‘drinking up time’ has been allowed for. An agreed 
position has been reached between the Police and the applicant. The applicant has agreed 
that there will be a 30 minute drinking up time. The sale of alcohol is to cease at 23:30, with 
the event closing time remaining at midnight. 

 
3.2 A representation has been received from Environmental Health, raising concerns relating to 

the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. This relates to the provision of live and 
recorded music at the event. The Environmental Health objection is attached at APPENDIX E 

  
3.3 A representation has been received from Exmouth Town Council. This is attached at 

APPENDIX E.  The representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance licensing 
objective.  

 
3.4 In the response to Notice of Hearing the Environmental Health Officer has indicated that she 

hopes to come to an agreed position with the applicant.  APPENDIX G2 shows the noise 
measuring positions requested by Environmental Health. Since returning the notice of hearing 
document a further email exchange has taken place between the applicant and the 
Environmental Health Officer. This is attached at APPENDIX G4. However, at the time of 
writing this report it is unclear if an agreement has been reached by both parties on all points 
and therefore the Environmental Health representation remains in place.  

 
3.5 Representations have been received from thirty local residents. These are attached at 

APPENDIX E. The residents live in Halsdon Avenue, Highbury Park and Carberry Avenue. A 
map showing the location of these streets in relation to the Lower Halsdon Farm field is 
attached at APPENDIX F 

 
3.6 Details of the responses to the statutory Notice of Hearing are attached at APPENDIX G.  
 
3.7 In the Response to Notice of Hearing the applicant has submitted five letters from individuals 

in support of his application. These are attached at APPENDIX G1. Each supporter has stated 
that they are content that the licensing objectives have been met, given that a list of safeguards 
have been put in place by the applicant. The committee are asked to note the following: 

 

 Two of the supporting letters state that they are content there is a challenge 21 policy 
in place to ensure that alcohol is not sold to anyone under the age of eighteen. However, 
the EMP for this event clearly states that the policy will be challenge 25 not challenge 
21. 

 Two of the supporting letters list four CCTV that they are content with. However, there 
is no suggestion that CCTV will be in place for this event. It is not included within the 
EMP.  

  
3.8 In the Response to Notice of Hearing (APPENDIX G) Exmouth Town Council have indicated 

that they are content to withdraw their representation, subject to three conditions as agreed 
during mediation: 

 1. Amplified music to finish at 22:30 
 2. The whole event to finish at 23:00 
 3. All car parking to be provided on site. 
 However, points 2 & 3 above were not agreed during the mediation meeting and therefore the 

representation has not been treated as withdrawn. Confirmation has been received from 
Exmouth town Council that there representation remains in place. 

page 9



 
 
4 Proposed Operating Schedule and Mediation 
 
4.1 The conditions offered by the applicant in the operating schedule are attached at  
 APPENDIX H. In the operating schedule the applicant is asked to describe the steps they 

intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives. In this application those steps are set 
out within the EMP (APPENDIX C). A condition has been offered by the applicant confirming 
that the event will be run in accordance with the EMP. An Event Management Plan may be 
updated and added to at any stage prior to the event taking place. At the time of writing this 
report the current EMP is version 3, dated 14/08/19. 

 
4.2 A mediation meeting chaired by the Licensing Authority was held at Exmouth Town Hall on  
 13 August. The meeting was attended by the applicants, the Environmental Health Officer, Cllr 

Brian Toye (attending on behalf of Exmouth Town Council) and six residential objectors.  
 
4.3 The Licensing Authority arranges mediation when representations have been received against 

new licensing applications to clarify whether an agreed position can be reached between 
objectors and applicant(s). Applications remain as contested for a hearing before the Licensing 
Sub-Committee unless all representations are withdrawn at a mediation meeting.  

4.4 Concerns were raised regarding the event at mediation. Those concerns included the finish 
time of the event, the number of hours in total that music would be played for, any respite 
between live music acts and concerns relating to the number of cars attending the event and 
the likelihood that cars would park in the residential streets. 

 
4.5 Residents also raised concerns regarding the impact this event may have on wildlife in the 

vicinity. Residents were advised that this would not be a consideration under the Licensing Act 
and that should this matter proceed to a hearing the Licensing Sub-Committee would have 
regard to the four licensing objectives only.  

 
4.6 The applicants advised those present that the purpose of this event is to provide a beneficial 

and meaningful recovery activities for wounded, injured or sick service personnel and veterans 
to aid their recover. The intention is also to raise awareness and funds for the Royal Marines 
and Veterans charities.  

 
4.7 The applicant indicated that he would be willing to consider some compromises to the hours 

of operation. It was agreed by all parties present that the regulated entertainment (live and 
recorded music) would cease at 22:30 daily. Background music, which is not a licensable 
activity, would continue after that time.  

 
4.8 Discussion between the applicant and the Environmental Health Officer centred on the steps 

in place to monitor noise and the respite periods between acts. The Environmental Health 
Officer has requested additional steps be put in place (and included within the EMP) to mitigate 
the risk of disturbance to residents.  At the time of writing this report it is unclear if all the 
Environmental Health requirements have been met and therefore the representation has not 
been treated as withdrawn.  

 
4.9 The Environmental Health Officer had also expressed concerns regarding the location of the 

stage within the event arena and specifically the orientation of the stage, which could cause 
additional noise disturbance to local residents. The applicant agreed that the stage would be 
moved. The applicant was advised by the Licensing Authority that any amendment to the plan 
that had been submitted as part of the licensing application would need to be considered by 
the Licensing Sub-Committee and any changes could not be agreed during the informal 
mediation meeting.  

 
page 10



4.10 Since the mediation meeting an updated EMP has been received, attached at APPENDIX C. 
This does contain an amended plan (see EMP appendix A, plan six) which clearly shows that 
the stage and the bar have been repositioned. It is also noted that the food vendors and 
children’s area have been repositioned. This plan differs from the plan attached to the licence 
application submitted on 5 July (APPENDIX B). Should the Licensing Sub-Committee be 
minded to grant the licence it must be clear which one of these plans the applicant is asking 
the Sub-Committee to consider and which will therefore be the authorised plan. It is noted that 
the latest plan included within the EMP was not considered by the responsible authorities as 
part of the consultation process.  

 
4.11 During the mediation meeting residents asked if the sale of alcohol could cease at 23:00 with 

the event closing at this same time. Residents were advised that the Police had reached an 
agreement with the applicant that a 30 minute drinking up time would be factored in, to allow 
those attending to finish there drink and move away from the event.  

 
4.12 The applicant suggested he would not be content for the sale of alcohol to finish at 22:30 to 

allow the event to close at 23:00 and did suggest a compromise in that the sale of alcohol 
would cease at 23:00 with the event to close at 23:30. No overall agreement was reached 
between the applicant and residents on this matter.  

 
4.13 It is noted that many residents who had raised an objection did not attend the mediation 

meeting. Those who did attend were advised that the matter would proceed to a hearing for a 
decision to be made by the Licensing Sub-Committee.  

 

5 Relevant Licensing Policy  

Licensing Objectives 
5.1 Section 3.1.1 of the Policy states:  ‘The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Act to carry 

out its licensing functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.’   
These are:- 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 
 Public safety 
 The prevention of public nuisance 
 The protection of children from harm 

 
5.2 Section 3.1.2 of the policy states: These objectives are the only matters to be taken into 

account in determining the application and any conditions attached must be appropriate in 
achieving the licensing objectives.  

 
5.3 Section 3.1.3 of the Policy states:  A licence will only be granted where the Licensing Authority 

is satisfied that these objectives have been met.  
 

Conditions 
5.4 Section 6 of the policy sets out what the Sub Committee should consider before imposing 

conditions on a licence. 
  
5.5 Section 6.3 of the policy states:  Generally it is recognised that the licensing function is not to 

be seen as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals/groups 
once they are beyond the direct control of the licence holder of any premises concerned.  But 
the Licensing Authority’s discretion may be engaged if relevant representations are made and 
there is an evidential link between the disturbance and the licensed venue. 

 
Licensing Hours 

5.6 Section 10.1 of the Policy states:  The licensing authority will deal with the issue of licensing 
hours on the individual merits of each application.  When the Authority’s discretion is engaged 

page 11



consideration will be given to the individual merits of an application but the presumption will be 
to grant the hours requested unless there are objections to those hours raised by Responsible 
Authorities or any other person on the basis of the licensing objectives.  However, when issuing 
a licence with hours beyond midnight higher standards of control will generally need to be 
included in operating schedules to promote the licensing objectives especially for premises 
which are situated near residential areas.   

 
5.7 Section 10.4 of the Policy states:  The terminal hours will normally be approved where the 

applicant can show that the proposal would not adversely affect the licensing objectives unless, 
after hearing relevant representation the licensing authority believe it necessary, proportionate 
and reasonable to restrict the hours required. 
 
Nuisance 

5.8 Section 16.1 of the Policy states:  To promote the licensing objectives, applicants for licences 
for licensable activities will be required to demonstrate the measures they have in place for the 
prevention of public nuisance. The impact of the licensable activities on people living in the 
vicinity should not be disproportionate or unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise 
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. The prevention of public nuisance can 
include low-level nuisance affecting a few people living locally as well as a major disturbance 
affecting the whole community. It may also include the prevention of the reduction of the living 
and working amenity and environment of interested parties. 

 
Capacity 

5.9 Section 17.1 of the Policy states:  Where it is considered necessary to control the maximum 
numbers of persons attending premises for the purpose of preventing crime and disorder or 
for public safety the licensing authority will expect this to be addressed in the operating 
schedule. The licensing authority, if relevant representations are made and only then if such 
conditions are deemed necessary, proportionate and reasonable, may impose a condition 
stipulating a maximum number of persons permitted to attend premises where it considers it 
necessary to prevent crime and disorder or for public safety purposes. 

 
5.10 The Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 states:  

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged 
following receipt of relevant representations and it has been satisfied at a hearing of the 
necessity to impose conditions. It may then only impose conditions that are appropriate to 
promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. Such conditions must also be expressed 
in unequivocal and unambiguous terms to avoid legal dispute. 

 
It is perfectly possible that in certain cases, because the test is one of appropriate, where there 
are other legislative provisions which are relevant and must be observed by the applicant, no 
additional conditions at all are needed to promote the licensing objectives.  

 
The Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, style, characteristics 
and activities taking place at the premises concerned.   

 
Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those 
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which means that they must 
not go further than what is needed for that purpose.  

 
Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are appropriate and proportionate 
for the promotion for the licensing objectives. If other existing law already places certain 
statutory responsibilities on an employer or operator of premises, it cannot be appropriate to 
impose the same or similar duties.  
 

page 12



In relation the Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objective the Section 182 Guidance 
states: 
 
The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to 
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club 
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this 
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect 
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working 
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be 
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light 
pollution, noxious smells and litter. 

 
Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however 
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may 
include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and 
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. 
Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour 
and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health. 

 
Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control 
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple 
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular 
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. 
More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker 
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, 
conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances 
where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions 
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, 
nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing 
authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter 
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for 
example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for 
smaller venues. 

 
As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain 
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the 
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing 
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their 
powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other 
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and 
additional conditions may be appropriate. 

 
Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions 
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive 
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into theearly 
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or 
are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music 
between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise 
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated 
as customers enter and leave. 

 
Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting 
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may 

page 13



itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and 
responsible authorities will need to balance these issues. 

 
Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal 
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in antisocial 
behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from 
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they 
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to respect 
the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 

 
 

6. Observations  
 
6.1 Following the implementation of the first set of regulations under the Police Reform and Social 

Responsibility Act on 25 April 2012 a new provision relating to the ‘test’ that Licensing 
Committees should consider when deciding on licensing applications was introduced.  The 
evidential level for Licensing Committees has been lowered so that the test now is that their 
decisions need only be ‘appropriate’ and no longer ‘necessary’.   

 
6.2 The application being considered is for the grant of a Premises Licence to allow: 
 

 Regulated Entertainment (live & recorded music) 
 Sale of alcohol for consumption ON the premises 

 
6.3 The H fest event ran in 2018 at this same location. Licensing activities were authorised 
 under a Temporary Event Notice, the capacity of the event being less than 500 people.  
 
6.4 The EMP for this year’s event states ‘the overall capacity is anticipated to reach a maximum 
 of 1000’ (at any one time) 
 
6.4  As noted at APPENDIX E the Police have requested a 30 minute ‘drinking up time’ at the end  
  of the event period. Whilst the Licensing Act 2003 does not set out a requirement for ‘drinking 

 up time’ the Police consider this best practice and vital to preventing crime and disorder.  
 
6.5  Although no response has been received from a number of the outstanding objectors their 

original written representations will have to be considered by the committee (APPENDIX E). 
 
6.6  A small number of objectors have responded to the notice of hearing indicating that they wish 

to attend the hearing to address the committee. Those who have responded and cannot attend 
have nominated another to represent them. Details of the response to notice of hearing and 
additional comments in support of the representations are attached at APPENDIX G 

   
6.7 Mr George Nightingale is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor. Mr Nightingale 

has held a Personal Licence with this Authority since 2005.  
 
6.8 The Sub Committee will now need to consider whether to grant this application as it stands or 

in the light of the representations to refuse the application or grant it in a different form.   
 
Legal Advice  
1. As relevant representations have been made in respect of the application, this hearing must 

be held.  (Relevant representations are about the likely effect of the grant of the application on 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, by any person, bodies representing them or 

page 14



responsible authorities).  The Licensing Sub-Committee must disregard any information or 
evidence not relevant to the licensing objectives. 

 
2. The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider this application in accordance with Section 4 of 

the Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing functions must be carried out with a view 
to promoting the four licensing objectives.  The Licensing Authority must also have regard to 
its own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s guidance, but may depart from both if it 
has good reason to do so.  Those reasons should be stated. 

 
3. Section 18 of the Act requires the Licensing Authority to grant a premises licence unless it 

considers additional steps are needed for the promotion of the licensing objectives having 
regard to any relevant representations. 

  
 The steps are: 
 (a) to grant the licence subject to: 
 (i) the conditions in the operating schedule modified to such   extent as members 

consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
  (ii)  any condition which must under sections 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 

licence; 
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates 
(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
(d) to reject the application. 

 
 The conditions of the licence are modified if any are altered or omitted or any new condition is 

added.  Different conditions may be applied to different parts of the premises, and to different 
licensable activities.  The Licensing Sub-Committee must give its reasons for its decision to 
take any of these steps.  Similarly, if any part of an application is rejected, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must give its reasons. 

 
4. The Act requires mandatory conditions to be imposed where supplying alcohol or exhibiting 

films are approved as licensed activities. It also requires a mandatory condition to be imposed 
where door supervisors or other individuals carrying out security activities are conditions on 
the licence. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

  

(a) Section 19 - Mandatory conditions relating to the supply of alcohol 

1. (a) There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no designated 
premises supervisor in respect of this premises licence or at a time when the 
said premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or when his/her 
licence is suspended.   

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 

Source: Section 19 Licensing Act 2003 

2. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose 
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises - 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to- 

page 15



(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective. 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective. 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance 
by reason of a disability). 

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on 
request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

4. (1) The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification policy 
applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance 
with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either – 

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

5. The responsible person must ensure that- 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures- 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity 
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

page 16



6. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7(1) — 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 

Act 1979; 

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula — 

P = D + (D×V) 

where— 

(i) P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of 
the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence— 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 
licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 
alcohol under such a licence; 

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with 
the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

  (3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 (4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be 
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as 
a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales 
or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 
14 days beginning on the second day. 

Source: Section 19A Licensing Act 2003 

   7. Any person used to carry out a security activity as required under any condition 
   of this licence/certificate must be licensed or authorised to do so by the Security 
   Industry Authority. 

    
5. The sub-committee will need to consider the hours of operation proposed in relation to the 

licensable activities in the light of the promotion of the licensing objectives, the effectiveness 
page 17



of the operating schedule proposed by the applicant, the representations received, the location 
of the premises in relation to residential and other commercial properties including other 
licensed premises, the history of the management of the premises and how it is proposed to 
be run in the future, the evidence produced of any problems in the past, and the likely impact 
of any extension of hours and activities.  These issues, and any other relevant ones, may be 
explored at the hearing.  

 
6. Human Rights Act 1998 
6.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee must also have regard to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 

1998 when determining this application.   The 1998 Act made the European Convention of 
Human Rights directly enforceable in British courts. The relevant provisions are Article 6 (right 
to a fair trial), Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life), Article 11 (freedom of 
association) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceful enjoyment of one’s 
possessions).  These provisions are explained below.  Essentially, they require the sub-
committee to identify correctly the competing interests, give each appropriate weight in the 
circumstances of the case, and balance them against each other in order to arrive at a fair and 
reasonable decision. 

 
6.2 Under Article 6, “everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by 

an independent and impartial tribunal established by law”.  The procedures established by this 
Council for hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 are compliant with Article 6. 

 
6.3 Under Article 8, “everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and 

his correspondence”.  This right may not be interfered with except in accordance with the law 
and as may be “necessary in a democratic society in the interests of national security, public 
safety or the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the 
protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others”.  In 
Licensing Act cases this means that the Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the 
effect of its decisions on local residents, and balance their interests against those of the public 
at large (e.g. the customers of the premises under consideration) and the people operating the 
business from the premises. 

 
6.4 Under Article 11, “everyone has the right to freedom of peaceful assembly and to freedom of 

association with others” except where it is lawful to restrict that freedom in the interests of 
national security or public safety, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of 
health or morals or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others”. In Licensing Act 
cases this means, for example, that the Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to impose 
conditions to ensure that patrons of licensed premises do not unreasonably disturb others living 
or working nearby.  Again, the sub-committee should balance the competing interests. 

 
6.5 Article 1 of the First Protocol (that is, the first amendment to the Convention) says that every 

natural or legal person (meaning a human being or a company) is entitled to peaceful 
enjoyment of his possessions, except where the law provides for restrictions on that right in 
the public interest.  This means, for example, that it is compliant with the Convention to impose 
restrictions, such as those provided in the Licensing Act 2003, upon business premises where 
it is in the public interest to do so.  On the other hand the same applies to the owners and 
occupiers of neighbouring premises. 

 
7. Appeals 
 If the Licensing Sub-Committee imposes conditions on the licence with which the applicant 

disagrees, or modifies the licensable activities permitted or refuses to specify a person a 
designated premises supervisor, he or she may appeal within 21 days of notification of the 
decision to the Magistrates’ Court.  The applicant may also appeal if an application for a 
premises licence is rejected. Those making relevant representations may appeal if they believe 
that the licence should not have been granted, or that, when granting the licence, the licensing 

page 18



authority ought to have imposed different or additional conditions or excluded a licensable 
activity or refused to specify a person as designated premises supervisor.  The Magistrates’ 
Court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own decision, or send back the case to the 
licensing authority with directions as to how the case is to be dealt with.  The Magistrates’ Court 
may make any costs order it thinks fit. 

 
8. Review Provisions 

 If extended hours/licensable activities are granted, the Licensing Act contains review 
provisions which enable any person, bodies representing them or any of the responsible 
authorities to apply to this licensing authority for a review of the licence.   A hearing follows 
which enables the sub-committee to use the normal powers at a hearing (set out above) but 
also to suspend the licence for a period of up to three months or to revoke it. 

 
9. Police Closure 
 A senior police officer may close any premises for 24 hours (this can be extended) where s/he 

reasonably believes there is or is likely imminently to be disorder on, or in or in the vicinity of 
the premises and their closure is necessary in the interests of public safety.  Closure can also 
be affected if public nuisance is being caused by noise coming from the premises and closure 
of the premises is necessary to prevent that nuisance 

 
10. Surveillance Camera Code of Guidance-June 2013 

Where a relevant authority has licensing functions and considers the use of surveillance 
camera systems as part of the conditions attached to a licence or certificate, it must in particular 
have regard to guiding principle one in this code. Any proposed imposition of a blanket 
requirement to attach surveillance camera conditions as part of the conditions attached to a 
licence or certificate is likely to give rise to concerns about the proportionality of such an 
approach and will require an appropriately strong justification and must be kept under regular 
review.  Applications in relation to licensed premises must take into account the circumstances 
surrounding that application and whether a requirement to have a surveillance camera system 
is appropriate in that particular case. For example, it is unlikely that a trouble-free community 
pub would present a pressing need such that a surveillance camera condition would be 
justified. In such circumstances where a licence or certificate is granted subject to surveillance 
camera system conditions, the consideration of all other guiding principles in this code is a 
matter for the licensee as the system operator. 
 
Guiding principle one states: 
Use of a surveillance camera system must always be for a specified purpose which is in pursuit 
of a legitimate aim and necessary to meet an identified pressing need.  

 
Legitimate aim and necessity are considered in relation to the four licensing objectives which 
are set out elsewhere within this report if the Committee is considering conditioning any 
premises licence with the installation of a CCTV surveillance system. 

page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

East Devon
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

Telephone: 01395 517411 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference HFEST 19 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name GEORGE

* Family name NIGHTINGALE

* E-mail info@spokenexmouth.com

Main telephone number 07720274838 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name HOSPITALITY EVENTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Partnership

page 20

lcarlo1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX A



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business PARTNER

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Business Address

Building number or name SPOKEN

Street 43 THE STRAND

District

City or town EXMOUTH

County or administrative area

Postcode EX8 1AL

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name LOWER HALSDON FARM

Street MUDBANK LANE

District

City or town EXMOUTH

County or administrative area DEVON

Postcode EX8 3EG

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 0

page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name HOSPITALITY EVENTS

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

PARTNERSHIP

Address

Building number or name SPOKEN

Street 43 THE STRAND

District

City or town EXMOUTH

County or administrative area DEVON

Postcode EX8 1AL

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail info@spokenexmouth.com

Telephone number 07720274838

Other telephone number

* Date of birth 18 / 02 / 1984
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality BRITISH
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 30 / 08 / 2019

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

31 / 08 / 2019
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

NATIONAL TRUST FIELD ADJACENT TO FARM

page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

MUSIC WILL BE AMPLIFIED WITH RESTBITE PERIODS AS AGREED WITH ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

THE RECORDED MUSIC WILL BE PREDOMINANTLY 'FILL' MUSIC BETWEEN THE LIVE MUSIC 

page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name GEORGE 

Family name NIGHTINGALE

Date of birth 18 / 02 / 1984
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name SPOKEN

Street 43 THE STRAND

District

City or town EXMOUTH

County or administrative area

Postcode EX8 1AL

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) EDVE0280

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) EDDC

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

A PROFESSIONALLY MANAGED EVENT THAT IS A REPLICATION OF EVENT HELD IN 2018.  THIS EVENT WILL BE MANAGED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE AGREED EVENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (EMP) WITH ALL AUTHORITIES.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

PROVISION OF SIA APPROVED DOORSTAFF WITH AN ENTRY POLICY

c) Public safety

CONTROL OF THE AREA WITH EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE THAT PROVIDES A BARRIER FROM DANGEROUS INDIVIDUALS 
AND ALSO A PHYSICAL POINT WHERE INDIVIDUALS CAN BE REMOVED FROM. SIA WILL BE COORDINATED BY DPS AT ALL 
TIMES.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE EVENT WILL FINISH AT 00:00 HRS WHICH IS A SUITABLE TIME TO ENSURE SAFETY OF VISITORS AND MINIMAL 
DISTURBANCE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. 

e) The protection of children from harm

THIS IS A FAMILY FOCUSED EVENT RAISING FUNDS FOR THE ROYAL MARINE CHARITY WHICH WILL HAVE MANY CHILDREN 
ON SITE AT ALL TIMES. A CHILD PROTECTION POLICY WILL BE IMPLEMENTED WITH ALL SIA STAFF AND STEWARDS 
ADHERING TO

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

page 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

page 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

page 34

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

page 35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Non domestic Rateable Value Band A No rateable value to £4,300 - Fee £100 B £4,301 to £33,000 - Fee £190 C £33,001 to 
£87,000 - Fee £315 D £87,001 to £125,000 - Fee £450 E £125,001 and above - Fee £635 
Multiplier for Band D &amp; E - Town centre premises used exclusively or primarily for sale of alcohol - Band D - £ 900 Band E 
- £1905 Events of 5,000 or more people incur additional fees. Please see our website for details.

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION
1

* 

[APPLICABLE TO INVDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED 
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] I UNDERSTAND I AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF I DO NOT HAVE THE 
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK 
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF I CEASE TO 
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15).

1

* 
THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 
PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND I HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR 
HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name GEORGE NIGHTINGALE

* Capacity PARTNER

* Date 23 / 06 / 2019
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

page 36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-devon/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number HFEST 19

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

page 37

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-devon/apply-1


page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



          APPENDIX C  

 

EVENT MANAGEMENT PLAN 

This document contains sensitive information. It will be made available for viewing by 

interested parties 30 minutes prior to the licensing sub-committee hearing.  

page 42



          APPENDIX D  

 

RISK ASSESSMENT  

This document contains sensitive information. It will be made available for viewing by 

interested parties 30 minutes prior to the licensing sub-committee hearing.  

page 43



REPRESENTATIONS LIST

5 July 2019

Premises Licence WITH Alcohol

Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

New Application

 Hospitality Events

Spoken, 43 The Strand, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1AL.

Application Date:

Licence Type:

Application Type:

Premises:

Applicant:

Licence No: N/A

Application No: 049082

 Environmental Health Officer
Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, HONITON, Devon, EX14 1EJ.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

I have considered the application and the proposed Event Management Plan.  At present I do not feel that 
there are adequate safeguards in place to prevent public nuisance so accordingly I would like to make a 
REPRESENTATION.

The applicant is requesting Live and Recorded music outside of the premises from 1200hrs to 0000hrs on 
Friday 30th August and from 1200hrs to 0000hrs on Saturday 31st August 2019 and there are insufficient 
safeguards in place to prevent a noise nuisance.

Environmental Health received noise complaints from the previous events at this location on 2018. The 
EMP states under Appendix B section 4 - Sound levels and Sound Checks. That there shall not be any 
decibel readings taken during the event and the sound levels shall be under the control of and event 
director. This type of monitoring is not acceptable for this event, therefore, I am objecting to this event on 
the grounds of insufficient safeguards to prevent public nuisance.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 1 of 36Report Generated On: page 44

lcarlo1_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX E



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

S Dawson
104 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

Please find enclosed objections to the two day festival to be held at Lower Halsdon Farm, Exmouth on 30 
August 2019 and 31 August 2019.

Given the short time scale to lodge objections there is a limited number of objections, as some residents 
were either unavailable, not at home or unable to reply for whatever reason.

Further to the objections stated in the letter signed by the residents.  There were many other concerns and 
comments about the timing of this event. 

Some of the concerns and comments received from residents are listed below.

The time of the event from 12.00hrs to 00.00 (midnight) is too long.
Music should finish at 10.30pm/11.00pm.
Having constant live and recorded music is unacceptable, there should be some respite from continuous 
music all day. 
Sale of alcohol should stop at 10.30pm. Concern about drunken people on site after finish time, making a 
lot of noise late into the night.
Residents being unable to have doors or windows open because of the noise. 
The event is supposedly a family event, therefore the finish time and the availability of alcohol until 
midnight is too late for younger children.
Local residents have young children they will be unable to get to sleep for the noise, if the event is on until 
midnight.
Elderly residents will also suffer noise disturbance, many for health reasons retire early.
The farm is close to many residential roads, and the properties in the surrounding roads will have to 
endure 12 hrs of music on both days, if the event is not made to finish at a more reasonable time.
Concerns over parking in the nearby roads and vandalism to residents' cars and property.   People 
trespassing on property late at night.
Other events such as Exmouth Festival, events on the Recreation Ground Exmouth, even Powderham 
Castle finish by 10.30pm, 11.00pm at the very latest.

With the information provided on the concerns of local residents and the issues they have highlighted, the 
residents of the local area would appreciate it if the Licensing Committee would consider making the event 
finish at 10.30pm on both days.

It would be greatly appreciated by the residents in the local area if these objections and concerns can be 
recorded and noted to file, in the hope that any future licence application by whosoever, individual, parties 
or other organisations to hold entertainment events at the farm or on farm land at Lower Halsdon Farm, 
that these objections and concerns will be taken into account and looked at with any future licence 
application. 

Mrs S Dawson would appreciate and asks that any decision and correspondence be sent to the above 
address for her.  

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

Details:

19/08/2019 Page 2 of 36Report Generated On: page 45



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.
The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Evidence:

Suggestion:

Mary Hunt
22a Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 3 of 36Report Generated On: page 46



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Ian Hunt
22a Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 4 of 36Report Generated On: page 47



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Jill Williams
19 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 5 of 36Report Generated On: page 48



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

R Jacob
7 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 6 of 36Report Generated On: page 49



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Anne Bradford
94 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 7 of 36Report Generated On: page 50



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

S Shorrock
100 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 8 of 36Report Generated On: page 51



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

S Pike
83 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 9 of 36Report Generated On: page 52



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

A Stacey
85 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 10 of 36Report Generated On: page 53



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

K M Penny
87 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 11 of 36Report Generated On: page 54



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

C King
79 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 12 of 36Report Generated On: page 55



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Barbara Hearn
80 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 13 of 36Report Generated On: page 56



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

M Dawson
104 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 14 of 36Report Generated On: page 57



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Lesley May
13 Carberry Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 15 of 36Report Generated On: page 58



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

P May
13 Carberry Avenue, EXMOUTH, EX8 3EH.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 16 of 36Report Generated On: page 59



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

E Bancroft
22 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 17 of 36Report Generated On: page 60



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

F Thomas
14 Carberry Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 18 of 36Report Generated On: page 61



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Brian Brown
8 Carberry Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 19 of 36Report Generated On: page 62



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Jane Brown
8 Carberry Avenue, Devon, Devon, EX8 3EH.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 20 of 36Report Generated On: page 63



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

The Occupier
21 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 21 of 36Report Generated On: page 64



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

M Quaddy
11 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been withdrawn

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 22 of 36Report Generated On: page 65



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Linda Hoe
18 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been withdrawn

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 23 of 36Report Generated On: page 66



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

J B Wright
9 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 24 of 36Report Generated On: page 67



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

John Gittings
8 Highbury Park, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 25 of 36Report Generated On: page 68



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Beth Berry
20 Carberry Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 3EH.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 26 of 36Report Generated On: page 69



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Roy Richardson
77 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been withdrawn

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 27 of 36Report Generated On: page 70



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

The Occupier
121 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 28 of 36Report Generated On: page 71



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Lisa Foxley
81 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 29 of 36Report Generated On: page 72



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Isobella Flanagan
108 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 30 of 36Report Generated On: page 73



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

The Occupier
110 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 31 of 36Report Generated On: page 74



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Geoffrey Dunn
106 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 32 of 36Report Generated On: page 75



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

The Occupier
96 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 33 of 36Report Generated On: page 76



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

The Occupier
84 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 34 of 36Report Generated On: page 77



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

Julie Ann Richardson
77 Halsdon Avenue, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been withdrawn

With reference to the above application by Hospitality Events for a two day festival at Lower Halsdon 
Farm, Exmouth on 30 August and 31 August 2019.

The local residents would like to lodge objections to this event.  Residents living in the nearby roads suffer 
the noise pollution, disturbance to their own peace, being unable to sit outside during the time the festival 
is on.  Windows and doors have to be kept shut because of the noise, this is often during a period of hot 
weather and therefore is unbearable to have to be in doors with no ventilation. The two days of constant 
noise and being forced to keep windows and doors closed in very warm weather can be a dangerous 
combination for older people.  The event is held in a field close to residential properties and the two day 
event with loud music is totally unacceptable.  Residents object to the loud music being played until 
midnight, why is the event allowed to carry on until midnight near residential properties.

There is to be constant music by either bands or recorded for the whole of the event.  This will be 12 hours 
of nonstop loud music each day plus the noise of the festival goers and all the other events planned for the 
two days, including the noise levels from revellers drinking all day.  There is camping advertised, with no 
facility for camping, running water, showers, washing facilities and such.  The adjacent roads have people 
parking anywhere they wish, even across dropped kerbs, which disabled people with wheelchairs or 
buggies use to cross the roads.  There are several disabled people in the area with some properties being 
social housing, supported living.  This inconsiderate behaviour also adds to the discomfort and 
unnecessary suffering of the local residents, some are housebound and therefore unable to get away from 
12 hours of constant noise each day.

The farm is surrounded by residential roads and is not in an isolated position down some small country 
lane.  It would appear The National Trust, who own the farm do not wish to be 'Good Neighbours' and stop 
this festival, which causes much upset and distress to local residents, of which many are elderly and have 
health issues.  The National Trust has received complaints about this festival and other events held at the 
farm, but appear to take no notice.

The residents of the surrounding area to the farm would ask the licensing committee to re think this 
application.  There are many festivals in and around the Exmouth area which could accommodate this 
festival.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

 Exmouth Town Council
Exmouth Town Hall, First Floor, St Andrews Road, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1AW.

Person making Representation:

N/A

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

I have recently spoken to Councillor Brian Toye who represents Halsdon Ward in respect of the Lower 
Halsdon Farm application for 30th/31st August 2019.  

The objection to this event would come under Prevention of a Public Nuisance.  A request for a 11pm 
finish was put forward by Exmouth Town Council's Planning Committee particularly as the residents in the 
immediate area are elderly or people with disabilities living in supported accommodation.  The event is 
listed as a family event.  It may wish to be noted that Exmouth's own Festival has an earlier finish than 
11pm. 

Councillor Brian Toye would be prepared to attend a mediation meeting but would prefer that Tuesdays 
and Thursdays be avoided.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 35 of 36Report Generated On: page 78



Application No: 049082

Premises: Lower Halsdon Farm

Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 3EG.

 Devon & Cornwall Constabulary
Devon & Cornwall Police HQ, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7HQ.

Person making Representation:

Agreed Position

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

With regards to the above application I would like to submit a representation under the licensing objective 
of The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. The Hours of operation and the hours for the sale of alcohol are 
the same and do not include a "Drinking up" period, this could lead to conflict at the end of the evening 
and the subsequent Crime and Disorder which could lead from that.

I have spoken with the applicant and he has agreed to terminate alcohol sales at 2330hrs on both days 
which allows for 30 mins drinking up time before the event formally closes.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

19/08/2019 Page 36 of 36Report Generated On: page 79



page 80

lcarlo1_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX F



APPENDIX G 

 

 
H Fest – Responses to Notice of Hearing 

 

Applicant 
 

Hospitality Events, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  N/A 

Attending Yes 

Supporting documents Yes – attached at appendix G1 

 
 
Interested Parties 
 

 

1. Environmental Health Officer, EDDC 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending Yes 

Key points Prevention of public nuisance – I am looking to reach an agreed 
position for the regulated entertainment to cease at 22:30hrs on 
both days. Sound measuring locations. Sound level readings set 
at 65 dba. 15 mins LAeq and measurements to be sent to EH the 
next working day. No music allowed on campsite over night. 

 
 

2. Devon & Cornwall Police Licensing 

Hearing Unnecessary  Agreed position 

Attending Agreed position – not attending 

 
 

3. Exmouth Town Council 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No 

Supporting documents Yes – attached at appendix G3 

 
 

4. Mr Dawson, 104 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Sue Dawson representing 

Key points / other 
comments 
 

Prevention of crime and disorder – People have been found in our 
communal grass area at the back of bungalows. I wonder for what 
purpose? 
Public Safety – The whole avenue becomes a parking lot for the 
people who attend these functions, which causes the local 
residents to have to park elsewhere, and as most are disabled 
this causes problems for them. 
Prevention of public nuisance – People have to wait for taxis at 
the bottom of our avenue and we have in the past had piles of 
sick, discarded food. Also they queue for taxis and make a lot of 
noise which we hear at night. 

page 81



APPENDIX G 

 

 
 

5. Mrs S Dawson, 104 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending Yes 

Key points / other 
comments 
 

Prevention of crime and disorder – Festival going on for 12hrs 
with loud non stop music and alcohol available all day means in 
experience of other events, there will be rowdy festival groups  
leaving very late into night possible vandalising to 
property/vehicles, people being sick on the streets. 
Public Safety – Lots of the properties rear gardens back onto the 
farm land and field used. Residents feel unsafe when strangers 
can gain access to their properties and could force entry. 
Prevention of public nuisance – The loud music until midnight and 
a great number of people talking loudly, shouting until well after 
midnight in a residential area is unacceptable. The event should 
finish by 10pm. Residents would still suffer loud noisy drunken 
people leaving venue. Not all will camp for 2 days. 
 

FURTHER CONCERNS RAISED BY RESIDENTS LIVING IN 
THE NEAR VICINITY OF LOWER HALSDON FARM 

 
The main concern of residents is that of loud music all day on 
both days and alcohol being available all day during the event.  
This is advertised as a family event, and as such is not setting a 
good example to children. 
 
The residents would like the event to finish at 10.00pm on each 
day, as they feel this is long enough for such an event. 
 
Residents have children they need to put to bed and loud music 
till 00.00 hrs will make it impossible to get children to sleep.  
Festival goers will still be about long after midnight, making a 
noise.  Not all festival goers will be camping on site. 
 
Older residents fear strangers can access their property and 
cause damage and harassment.  These residents feel they are 
unable to go to bed at a reasonable hour while the festival is on, 
one they will not get to sleep and two they fear going to bed while 
festival is still on as they fear strangers being about late into the 
night when the festival does finish. 
 
Have the local police force been informed of this event, if not who 
will police the event and any issues arising from the event, be it 
vandalism to cars or property or unsociable behaviour. 
Inconsiderate parking of vehicles, that is across dropped kerbs, 
making it impossible for disabled in wheelchairs to cross the 
roads.   
 
Residents are worried about the consumption of alcohol all day 

page 82



APPENDIX G 

 

and music being played no stop all day.  There should be a break 
from the music during the day. 
 
If it is warm weather residents cannot sit out and enjoy their own 
peace because of the noise, they also have to have windows and 
doors closed in staying inside because of the constant noise.  
This is unpleasant in very warm weather. 
 
What is the reason behind wanting the festival to continue till 
midnight.  Other local events finish some time before midnight.  
The farm is in a residential area and will cause distress to local 
residents, spoiling their right to a peaceful, secure and safe place 
to be. 
 
Exmouth has a very successful Armed Forces Day, surely this 
would be a wonderful opportunity for this proposed festival to take 
place on the same weekend and could be held in Manor Gardens.  
Those attending the Forces Day could then carry on enjoying the 
celebrations by walking the short distance to Manor Gardens and 
this would truly be a family event.  
 
As all of the residents are unfamiliar with the licensing laws, could 
we ask, does a premises licence, if granted last for just one event 
or is it for a full 12 months, in which case this could mean the 
farm having events anytime it wanted during that 12 month 
period.  Residents would be unaware of such events until they 
happened.  With this in mind the residents would respectfully ask 
that the objections to this event be placed on file and looked at in 
any future licence applications for Lower Halsdon Farm, Exmouth.  
 
Original representation and covering letter also included. 

 
 

6. Mr Hunt, 22a Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No / No representative  

 
  

7. Mrs Hunt, 22a Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No / No representative  

 
 

8. Ms J Williams, 19 Highbury Park, Exmouth  

Hearing Unnecessary  Yes 

Attending - 

Additional comments I attended a mediation meeting and they agreed to stop loud 
music at 10:30 and all music at 11pm. I thought this was a fair 
compromise. I wished the stage direction to be altered but their 

page 83



APPENDIX G 

 

compromise would be just other residents would be effected so 
there was no solution. 

  
 

9. R Jacob, 7 Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 

10. Ms A Bradford, 94 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  

11. S Shorrock, 100 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending Yes  

Key points This area is a vital spot for wildlife and migrating birds which is 
already encroached upon by activity on water and noise from 
Halsdon Farm events and endless cyslists. 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder  (*see additional comments 
below) – See under item 3. It is well known that alcohol lowers 
inhibitions and can lead to crime, especially from 12 noon till 
midnight. There are many places for people to drink alcohol it 
should not be in a peaceful estuary setting on a farm disturbing 
wildlife and people. 
Public safety – See under item 4. Litter – both on Halsdon Ave 
and Mudbank Lane. Broken glass. ‘ditto’ Slippery plastic wrappers 
can be lethal to many elderly or disabled people in this area. 
Prevention of public nuisance – Based on previous functions at 
Halsdon Farm, I know that there is a very high level of noise – 
both music and loud voices both during the function and then 
impossibility of sleeping until vehicles and groups of people with 
loud voices waking up Halsdon Avenue until 11:30/12pm after 
events. Also litter left on avenue. So far I am unaware of criminal 
behaviour – but we all know alcohol lowers inhibitions. 
Protection of children from harm – If children attend these events 
– which they often do, they grow up thinking its ok to drink alcohol 
and perhaps make a nuisance of themselves. Alcohol and sun 
together are dangerous. Broken glass would be dangerous to 
people, children and animals – farm and domestic pets. 
 
Other points – We do not need yet more light pollution which I 
fear may follow next between farm and road with the farms 
increasing number of events which are already frequently causing 
noise disturbance to residents and wildlife. Another problem is 
parking, this is a residential area, with already very many vehicles 
already. It is often difficult for some of us in bungalows to park 
outside our homes, this will be worsened. 

page 84



APPENDIX G 

 

 
*Does this mean we will need police involvement, another waste 
of police resources and finances. Also how do we know there 
won’t be drug taking causing possible criminal acts, do we have 
to be fearful for our homes so close to the farmland? I only now 
realise people will also be camping with possible consequences – 
litter etc etc. They might also drink during a.m. 
 

FURTHER CONCERNS RAISED BY RESIDENTS LIVING IN 
THE NEAR VICINITY OF LOWER HALSDON FARM 

 
The main concern of residents is that of loud music all day on 
both days and alcohol being available all day during the event.  
This is advertised as a family event, and as such is not setting a 
good example to children. 
 
The residents would like the event to finish at 10.00pm on each 
day, as they feel this is long enough for such an event. 
 
Residents have children they need to put to bed and loud music 
till 00.00 hrs will make it impossible to get children to sleep.  
Festival goers will still be about long after midnight, making a 
noise.  Not all festival goers will be camping on site. 
 
Older residents fear strangers can access their property and 
cause damage and harassment.  These residents feel they are 
unable to go to bed at a reasonable hour while the festival is on, 
one they will not get to sleep and two they fear going to bed while 
festival is still on as they fear strangers being about late into the 
night when the festival does finish. 
 
Have the local police force been informed of this event, if not who 
will police the event and any issues arising from the event, be it 
vandalism to cars or property or unsociable behaviour. 
Inconsiderate parking of vehicles, that is across dropped kerbs, 
making it impossible for disabled in wheelchairs to cross the 
roads.   
 
Residents are worried about the consumption of alcohol all day 
and music being played no stop all day.  There should be a break 
from the music during the day. 
 
If it is warm weather residents cannot sit out and enjoy their own 
peace because of the noise, they also have to have windows and 
doors closed in staying inside because of the constant noise.  
This is unpleasant in very warm weather. 
 
What is the reason behind wanting the festival to continue till 
midnight.  Other local events finish some time before midnight.  
The farm is in a residential area and will cause distress to local 

page 85



APPENDIX G 

 

residents, spoiling their right to a peaceful, secure and safe place 
to be. 
 
Exmouth has a very successful Armed Forces Day, surely this 
would be a wonderful opportunity for this proposed festival to take 
place on the same weekend and could be held in Manor Gardens.  
Those attending the Forces Day could then carry on enjoying the 
celebrations by walking the short distance to Manor Gardens and 
this would truly be a family event.  
 
As all of the residents are unfamiliar with the licensing laws, could 
we ask, does a premises licence, if granted last for just one event 
or is it for a full 12 months, in which case this could mean the 
farm having events anytime it wanted during that 12 month 
period.  Residents would be unaware of such events until they 
happened.  With this in mind the residents would respectfully ask 
that the objections to this event be placed on file and looked at in 
any future licence applications for Lower Halsdon Farm, Exmouth.  
 

  
 

12. S Pike, 83 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points Prevention of crime and disorder – Fear of people breaking into 
property after 12 midnight. Noise of drunken festival goers, 
criminal damage to properties. 
Public Safety – Will feel unsafe with people about late at night 
coming back to vehicles. 
Prevention of public nuisance – Event on until 12 midnight both 
days with alcohol and music all day long will be a nuisance to 
residents. Vehicles parked over dropped kerbs prevents 
wheelchair users crossing the road.  

  
 

13. A Stacey, 85 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 

14. K Penny, 87 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary   

Attending No – Sue Dawson representing 

Key points Prevention of crime and disorder – Criminal behaviour. Damage. 
A.S.B. Damage to residents vehicles. Late into the night general 
noise. Car doors banging. 
Public Safety – Fear for own safety at night. Safety to homes. 
Threat of forced entry to homes. 
Prevention of public nuisance – Yes. Noise. Loud voices. Drunk 

page 86



APPENDIX G 

 

disorderly behaviour. Vomit, urinating in public. Banging of car 
doors. 

  
 

15. C King, 79 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending Yes – and Sue Dawson representing 

Key points Prevention of crime and disorder – my concern is noisy revellers 
Prevention of public nuisance – In this area which is sheltered 
accommodation for elderly and disabled. 10pm is late enough for 
music. 

  
 

16. Ms B Hearn, 80 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  - 

Attending - 

 Public safety - Access to the Farm, site of the festival, is along a 
very narrow road which forms part of the cycle path to 
Lympstone. At the weekends the cycle path is very busy with 
people walking dogs, families with young children and cyclists. To 
add large numbers of cars to this situation is a receipe for an 
accident. If cars try to park in the residential roads nearby this too 
will cause problems for the householders and their visitors. Most 
of the older tenents of the council bungalows at the bottom of 
Halsdon Avenue need access for carers to visit and possibly 
paramedics. These homes were designed for disabled and very 
elderly residents, who will not apprciate music till late. 
Prevention of public nuisance - The noise of a music festival 
going on for many hours will make life difficult for the local 
residents. Even with windows closed I hear the noise of music 
from Powderham. This is considerably further than the field at the 
end of my garden. I object to this intrusion along with my 
neighbours. Most of the houses in Halsdon Avenue are owned by 
retired people who enjoy the quiet and beautiful views. 
Prevention of crime and disorder - Visitors to the festival will have 
access to alcohol for many hours and will then have to drive 
home in their cars at the close of the festival. This could lead to 
antisocial disorder and excessively noisy behaviour. 

  
 
 

17. Mr P May, 13 Carberry Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points Prevention of Public nuisance – Disturbance and nuisance to 
neighbouring properties caused by the late hour of the request. 

 
 
 

page 87



APPENDIX G 

 

18. Mrs May, 13 Carberry Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points Prevention of Public nuisance – Disturbance and nuisance to 
neighbouring properties caused by the late hour of the request. 

  
 

19. E Bancroft, 22 Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 
 

20. F Thomas, 14 Carberry Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 

21. Mr Brown, 8 Carberry Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  - 

Attending No 

  
 

22. Mrs J Brown, 8 Carberry Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  - 

Attending No 

  
 

23. THE OCCUPIER, 21 Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 

24. J Wright, 9 Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 

25. Mr J Gittings, 8 Highbury Park, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points  Prevention of Public nuisance – Music until 00:00hrs each day in 
an area of housing of retired people is unacceptable, cars will be 
leaving site in early hours disturbing residents. Alcohol should not 
be served so late at this event, if at all. This area is in a nature 
area, quiet and peaceful, surrounded by housing very close to the 
event area, not a place for music events. Wildlife will be disturbed 
by such a late running event, cars will be parked in front of 
resident’s house like last year. 

page 88



APPENDIX G 

 

 

26. Ms B Berry, 20 Carberry Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary   

Attending Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points Prevention of Public nuisance – Noise element 

 
 

27. THE OCCUPIER, 121 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

 
 

28. Ms L Foxley, 81 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending Yes – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points Prevention of crime and disorder / public safety– We are a 
community of elderly and disabled people from sheltered and 
private dwellings. It has been shown already at festivals in town 
that those even closing early experience drunkenness, violence 
and loud noise.  
Prevention of public nuisance – Therefore a festival so close to 
our dwellings so late (until 12) including alcohol would be totally 
unsuitable. 

 
  

29. Ms I Flanagan, 108 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points  Public Safety – Feeling threatened by crowds of people next to 
my bungalow waiting for taxis. 
Prevention of public nuisance – The noise of the concert lots of 
people up and down the lane. Possibly worse for wear. 

 
  

30. THE OCCUPIER, 110 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

 
 
 

31. Mr G Dunn, 106 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending No – Represented by Sue Dawson 

Key points Prevention of crime and disorder – Break-ins to property. Damage 
to vehicles. Loud noise. Anti-social behaviour. 
Public Safety – Personal safety. General fear for community. 
Parking issues, parking across dropped kerbs. Disabled unable to 
access crossing road if dropped kerbs blocked. 
Prevention of public nuisance – Too much noise caused by 

page 89



APPENDIX G 

 

drinking for 12hrs, music for 12hrs with no break. General 
disorder by festival goers. 

 
  

32. THE OCCUPIER, 96 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

 
  

33. THE OCCUPIER, 84 Halsdon Avenue, Exmouth 

Hearing Unnecessary  No response 

Attending No response 

  
 

page 90



page 91

lcarlo1_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX G1



page 92



page 93



page 94



page 95



page 96



page 97



page 98



page 99



page 100



page 101

lcarlo1_4
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX G2



page 102

lcarlo1_5
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX G3



page 103

lcarlo1_6
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX G4



OPERATING SCHEDULE – H FEST 
 
A professionally managed event that is a replication of event held in 2018. This event will be 
managed in accordance with the agreed event management plan (EMP) with all authorities. 
 
Provision of SIA approved doorstaff with an entry policy 

Control of the area with existing infrastructure that provides a barrier from dangerous individuals 
with a physical point where individuals can be removed from. SIA will be coordinated by DPS at 
all times. 
 
The event will finish at 00:00 hrs which is a suitable time to ensure safety of visitors and minimal 
disturbance to local residents. 
 
This is a family focused event raising funds for the royal marine charity which will have many 
children on site at all times. A child protection policy will be implemented with all SIA staff and 
stewards adhering to 
 

page 104

lcarlo1_7
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX H


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the previous meeting
	6 'To consider an application for the grant of a time limited premises licence to allow the provision of recorded music, live music and the sale of alcohol for consumption ON the premises at H fest, Halsdon Farm, Mudbank Lane, Exmouth, EX8 3EG. The application is to cover the period 30 August - 31 August 2019
	APPENDIX A - application
	APPENDIX B - plans
	APPENDIX C - EMP
	APPENDIX D - risk assessment
	APPENDIX E - reps list
	APPENDIX F - resident locations
	APPENDIX G - response to notice of hearing
	APPENDIX G1 - Applicant Supporting Docs
	APPENDIX G2 - EH Supporting Doc
	APPENDIX G3 - town council supporting doc
	APPENDIX G4 - EH email
	APPENDIX H - operting schedule




